NWBIA

Northwest Building Inspectors Association T

ICC Chapter

INTERNATIONAL
CODE COUNCIL 4

www.nwbia.org

In-person Meeting Location:
Viking Bow! & Lounge

108 South Main Street
Colfax, Wl 54730
715.962.3252

Tentative Meeting Agenda:
10:00 Meeting room open (coffee, juice, pastries and fruit provided)
10:30 Call to order Introductions — Borner
10:35 Sec Report — Borner — email of last meeting secretary report
10:40 Treasurer Report —Wert
10:45 Old business
Time for membership dues
Eau Claire updates — Thoughts?
Reminder — Building Inspector Institute, April 19-21, Oshkosh
Legislative Committee updates? Bylaws?
12:00 Lunch - on site (beef or chicken, au gratin potatoes and California medley veggies)
13:00 New business
Website updates
Education Committee - Fiberglass rebar and shed house discussions
ICC updates — voting for members of the ICC Board of Directors; ICC training voucher
15:00 Discuss any remaining items from morning session
15:30 Meeting adjourned

e Here are a couple emails from Tim .

From: Tim Schmitz <tschmitz@ICCSafe.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:49

Cc: Richard Hauffe <rhauffe@iccsafe.org>
Subject: March ICC Monthly GR Report

Good afternoon,

While looking out of your window and hopefully watching the last snow storm of the year, you can take
a look at your March 2023 Government Relations Monthly Update, featuring news you can use on:
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e Links to your 2023 Building Safety Month proclamation drafts and the Building Safety Month
poster.

e Deadlines to submit applications for ICC Annual Awards and for honorary lifetime members.

e CALLS FOR COMMITTEE: Deadlines to apply for three committees.

e Submit your chapter’s annual report to obtain your ICC Chapter Benefits.

e How to register for the 2023 ICC Spring Interchange in Tampa.

e Deadline$ to apply for federal grant$ for your office and community.

And there’s much more! Just use the link and enjoy: https://www.iccsafe.org/advocacy/gr-monthly-

update/

From: Tim Schmitz <tschmitz@ICCSafe.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:55
Subject: Building Safety Month

Good morning,

The Proclamations are now live on the site and can be found here. ['m also attaching
the link to the entire site for more information. As we know, this is the time to promote
what you do! Please take a moment to submit a Proclamation from your jurisdiction as
well as your Chapter.

Take care!
Tim
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